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DATE : NOVEMBER 4, 1999
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORT (BBYO) =
5 5 @
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (T.WILLIAMS) e -
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (STERN) KD e
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PRO FORMA REORGANTIZATION OF A

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 11/16/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. 991496-TP; Request for approval of pro forma
restructuring whereby RCN Telecomm Services, Inc. and RCN
Long Distance Company (holder of IXC Certificate UNo.
4011) will merge with and into RCN Telecom Services, Inc.
(f/k/a RCN Telecom Services of Pennsylvania, Inc.). IXC
Certificate No0.4011 will be re-assigned to RCN Telecom
Services, Inc. (f/k/a RCN Telecom Services of

Pennsylvania, Inc.) and the name on IXC Certificate No.

4011 will be changed to RCN Telecom Services, Inc. (f/k/a

RCN Telecom Services of Pennsylvania, Inc.).
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